

## Morning Worship Service Sun., Mar. 28, 2021



Welcome to First Baptist's Worship Service! We're expecting God's presence and wonderful working in our lives this morning.

Welcome & Prayer

Praise Songs

**Announcements** 

Special Music

Mythyl Todor

Hymn of the Month "In Christ Alone"

Message Pastor John Todor "What Makes Up a Healthy Church? – Part 3"

Hvmn

"More Love to Thee"

#634

**Benediction** 

Offering

#### Missionary of the Week

**NICKI CARR** has been called to serve the Lord in Romania through Baptist Mid-Missions. Our church supports this ministry for \$50 a month.

#### Family of the Week



This week we will be praying for Matt Jones.

## Announcements

We will be LIVE streaming the service through the church's YouTube channel (First Baptist Church of Kasson, MN). Tap into the livestream feed a few minutes before 10:30 a.m. The sermon will also be available on YouTube in the afternoon.

Subscribe to our channel (FREE) and click the notification bell; that way you'll be notified of any new activity related to the church YouTube channel. Here is the direct link to our YouTube channel – <a href="https://www.youtube.com/user/QTZ4JESUS">https://www.youtube.com/user/QTZ4JESUS</a>

- Old Library Chairs If you have need for some chairs, please see
- Sun., Mar. 28, 3-5 p.m. We will have a "Looking Ahead meeting" where we will do some vision casting as a church.
- Wed., Mar. 31 -No Youth Group; resuming on Wed., Apr. 7
- Thurs., Apr. 1, 7 p.m. **Bible Study** @ **Church**
- Fri., Apr. 2, 6 p.m. Good Friday Service
- Sun.. Apr. 4 Easter Services
   Easter Sunrise Service 8:30 a.m.
   Breakfast 9 a.m.
  \*\*Attendance and Food signup is located in the foyer
   Easter Worship Service 10 a.m. (baptismal service)
  \*\*Pls. see Pastor if you're interested in being baptized
- Ladies Bible Study Opportunity "Adorned" Ladies Bible study group will begin meeting at the church every other week at 6:30 p.m. starting April 13th, 2021. We will be studying the book "Adorned" by Nancy DeMoss Wohlgemuth. The book is \$16 and study guide is \$6. For further information, please contact Heidi Brasher.
- Fri., Apr. 16, 6:30 p.m. **Bass Lake Camp Developer's Banquet**. Meal starts at 6:30 p.m. with 3 guest speakers and special music by our very own Brian & Heidi Brasher! Sign up in the foyer if you're able to attend. We will also need cakes provided by the church. Hy-Vee is catering the rest of the meal.

### **Praise and Praver**

- Pray for the widows and widowers in our church.
- All the men and women who serve in the military.
- All the church ministries and their leaders/volunteers.
- A.R.K. & Youth Group Ministries.
- Pray for our EMS, First Responders and health care workers as they are on the front lines of this COVID-19 battle.
- Pastor John, Mythyl and the kids God's wisdom, protection and strength as they minister and see people on a daily basis.
- Bereavement for the family of Nathan Witzel who passed away unexpectedly on 2/8. Nathan is the son of Dale Witzel, and brother of Neil Witzel, Noelle Voll and Noreen Hettinger.
- Continued prayer for our nation and people President, Vice President, senators, governors, mayors, law enforcement agencies, and all who are in need of God's healing both spiritually and physically.

## Praise and Prayer (con't)

- Gene Westphal At home, but getting weaker; going to a Memory Care unit soon
- Jan Westphal Upcoming hip replacement surgery
- Pray for wisdom of all school districts across our nation. Pray for God's strength for students, parents and staff.
- Dale Witzel Returned back home 2/26.. He will be getting therapy in-home and some additional services.
- Phyllis Terrill's cousin (Jacquie) has begun radiation treatments for breast cancer. She is not a believer. Please pray for healing and that she will accept the Lord through this.
- Larry Grimm lots of pain when trying to walk
- The mother-in-law of Darlene (Mythyl's sister who lives in Rushford) was diagnosed with stage 3 colon cancer. Her name is Luz and she lives in the Philippines. Please keep in prayer the Valgunas from Rushford and their mom and family from the Philippines.
- Carole Rewald Going through chemo treatments
- Larry Reidhead's Uncle Ray in AZ was diagnosed with COPD, Congestive heart failure, and most recently dementia. Larry's Aunt June has her hands full taking care of him. They are believers.
- Jody Donner's sister-in-law, Diane, (married to her brother Mel) her dad, Floyd Taladay, passed away from renal kidney/ liver cancer.
- Jordan Kern started boot camp mid-Feb. with the US Marine Corps in San Diego for 13 weeks.
- Jane Hill's sister, Fern Calhoun esophagus cancer
- Bereavement for the family of Nigel Liam (church webmaster and friend of Pastor) who passed away on 2/7. His wife Christina had a heart attack also recently and is an induced coma now.
- Sheri True severe pain in my lower back and legs: disc protrusion in my lower spine that is pushing against my sciatic nerve.
- Loah Nelson neck mobility issues
- Dorothy Witzel is on hospice at Fairview, Dodge Center
- Truman Sogge Health concerns with his heart valve
- Donella Rossi's sister Judy Recovery from broken hip
- Pray for Mythyl. Pastor and family as they grieve the loss of Mythy's father, Cesar who passed away 3/11
- Leonard Jorgenson recovering at home from a collapsed lung
- Bereavement for the family of Derrik Johnson (Loah Nelson's grandson)
- Chris Westphal (son of Gene & Jan Westphal) found out he has some form of ALS (also known as Lou Gehrig's disease).
- Peggy Chidester's cousin, Craig Bushman, has been diagnosed with Multiple Myeloma.

# First Baptist Church



304 4<sup>th</sup> St. NW Kasson, MN 55944 507-634-7888

E-mail: kassonbaptist@outlook.com Website: https://kassonbaptist.org

Pastor John Todor